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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, June 6, 2011 7:55 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 6/6/11 Monday 

8:30 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am PRE-BRIEF FOR NSC MEETING 
9:30 am Secretary's Outer Office 

9:35 am PHOTOS/REMARKS AT TITLE IX 40Til  ANNIVERSARY 
9:45 am CELEBRATION James Monroe Room/Benjamin Franklin Room 

9:50 am DEPART State Department *En route White House 
9:55 am ARRIVE White House 

10:00 am NSC MEETING w/POTUS 
11:30 am White House Situation Room 

11:35 am DEPART White House *En route State Department 
11:40 am ARRIVE State Department 

12:00 pm HOST WORKING LUNCH FOR FRENCH FM ALAIN JUPPE 
1:15 pm James Monroe Room 

1:15 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
1:25 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

1:25 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/FRENCH FM ALLAN JUPPE 
1:40 pm Treaty Room 

1:45 pm PRE-BRIEF 
2:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

2:00 pm MEETING w/SAEB EREKAT AND DAVID HALE 
2:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

2:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
3:00 pm Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm BILATERAL w/JAMAICAN PM BRUCE GOLDING 
3:30 pm Secretary's Conference Room *Camera spray in Treaty Room preceding. 

3:45 pm 
4:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

4:15 pm PHOTOS 
4:30 pm Secretary's Anteroom/Treaty Room 

4:50 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House 
4:55 pm ARRIVE White House 

5:00 pm 
6:30 pm 

6:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence 

6:45 pm. ARRIVE Private Residence 	### 
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